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Responses to questions submitted for the Request for Proposals (RfP) for Independent evaluation of IUCN’s influence on policy. 
RfP Reference: IUCN-23-07-P04349-1 
 
NOTE: The approach to the Evaluation of Proposals has been amended. An additional criterion for evaluation has been added: RfP Section 5.3.4 now states: 
“Only proposals with a technical score of 70% or higher will be considered.” There are no other changes to the RfP. 
 

 Question Response 

1 Could you please let me know if we need to hand in any formal tender 
documents or any additional information for the expression of interest? 

Expressing interest can be done via email. No other tender documents are 
required. 

2 I would like to know what is the procedure for expressing the interest, and 
also if you can clarify the eligibility criteria for participating in the tender. 
Namely, regarding the pre-qualification criterion: 3 relevant references of 
clients similar to IUCN / similar work. 
  
The team has experience working with various other international 
organisations. In that regard, I need clarification whether these references are 
eligible for the said pre-qualification criterion? We have dozens of evaluations 



Responses to questions submitted for the Request for Proposals (RfP) for Independent evaluation of IUCN’s influence on policy. 
RfP Reference: IUCN-23-07-P04349-1 

 

Page 2 of 7 
 

  
3 



Responses to questions submitted for the Request for Proposals (RfP) for Independent evaluation of IUCN’s influence on policy. 
RfP Reference: IUCN-23-07-P04349-1 

 

Page 3 of 7 
 



Responses to questions submitted for the Request for Proposals (RfP) for Independent evaluation of IUCN’s influence on policy. 
RfP Reference: IUCN-23-07-P04349-1 

 

Page 4 of 7 
 

 
5. In section 8 (“Travel required”) of the ToRs it states the following: “The 
evaluation is expected to visit a minimum of two (2) Regional offices and 
potentially Country Offices to assess both the non-portfolio work for national 
and regional policy influencing and the portfolio sample from the region. 
Office missions will also be used to meet with external evaluation informants 
and stakeholders. Where possible, other interviews will be conducted by 
phone or online as relevant.” Which of IUCN’s Regional offices and country 
offices would you expect us to visit? Is there any regional office or country 
office that you are confident that the consultant team visits? Or are you 
expecting the locations to be chosen based on the sampling process?  
 
 
6. How long should the required CVs be? Are two-page CVs accepted, or do 
you prefer one-page-long documents?  
7. Would the payments be submitted from a Switzerland based entity 
(assuming the payments come from IUCN’s headquarters)?  
 
8. What assistance will IUCN be providing for accessing information (e.g. 
sharing key documents for review) and key informants to interview in country 



https://www.iucn.org/nature-2030
https://www.iucn.org/nature-2030
https://portals.iucn.org/library/sites/library/files/documents/WCC-6th-001.pdf
https://www.iucn.org/sites/default/files/2022-05/wcc-5th-003.pdf
https://portals.iucn.org/library/node/9380
https://portals.iucn.org/library/node/9380


https://www.iucn.org/about-iucn/accountability-and-reporting/annual-reports
https://www.iucn.org/about-iucn/accountability-and-reporting/annual-reports
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